
Subject: Fwd: [Possible SPAM] WEFTEC 2019 Attendees List
Date: Friday, May 3, 2019 12:00:14 PM

From: Grace Hamilton 
Date: May 3, 2019 at 11:52:14 AM EDT
To: undisclosed-recipients:;
Subject: [Possible SPAM]  WEFTEC 2019 Attendees List

Hi,

Found your company listed as Exhibitors in WEFTEC 2019 and thought you would be 
Interested in 41,348 Attendees Contact information for your ROI.

List Contains: Name, Company's Name, Phone Number, Fax Number, Job Title, Email 
address, Complete Mailing Address, SIC code, Company revenue, size, Web address 
etc.

ONE TIME EASTER OFFER. WE ARE GIVING THIS FOR A FLAT $800.

We offer:

1. Complete list with Email address in an Excel Sheet for unlimited usage

2. Do an email blast endorsing your product/services and providing your contact
information

3. Email appending, multiple contacts appending, Data appending which will append or
add the missing information to your existing database.

4. We see data going bad every 45-60 days so with all list purchase we provide ADMC
(Annual Data Maintenance Commitment) at no additional cost. We will provide one
update every quarter for the next 1 year (4 updates) to ensure all the contacts are
accurate and valid.

Please revert with your interest and let me know your thoughts to get you connected
with our Business Development Manager who will send more information regarding
counts, pricing for the same.

Regards,

Grace Hamilton
Marketing and Communications 
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Exhibitors receive the WEFTEC registration list for no cost from June 5 through September of the year following the event.
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